
ALL AGREEMENTS C O ~ .T IN G ENT UPON STRIKES , FIRES , O.CCIDENTS AND OTHER CAUSES BEYOND OU~ CONTR O L 

DESIGN AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF 

COMPLETE PLANTS 
POWER LIGHTING 

MINING 

PUMPING 

ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THE COMPANY 

REGISTERED CABLE ADDRESS" C H.AS M 0 R E " 
I N REPLY PLEASE STATE FOR ATTENTION O F 

INCORPORA T ED 

P A CIFIC COAST BRANCH 

l HE BABCOCK &WILCOXCOMPANY 
CHAS. c . MOORE , MANAGER 

MA~J U FACTURERS OF 

WATERTu s ESTEAM BoiLERS · 

SEATTLE 

April 28, 1923. 

Craig Mountain Lumber Company, 

Winchester, Idaho. 

Gentlemen:.-

MArN 0 FFICE 

S HELDON BUILDING 

Fl R.. T STREET, CoRNER MARKET 

SAN FRANCISCO 

BRANCH OFFI CES 
LOS ANGELES . 404 CENTRAL BUILDING 

SE A TTLE , L. C . SMITH BUILDING 

SA LT LAKE , 705-706 KEARNS BUILDING 

NEW Y ORK, HuosoN TERMINAL BuiLDING 

TU CSO N , 21 SouTH SToNE AvENUE 

HONOLULU , T . H . 

Attention Mr. Van Ostrand. 

We enclose pencil sketch in which we have 

left blanks which we would appreciate your furnishing us. 

What we desire are the general dimensions of 

the building, thickness of wall between the two portions of 

the building (this wall to be removed when new boiler is 

installed), the distance which you would like to have the 

new boiler from the side wall, which e have marked "J", 
the distance from center line of boiler to face of flange 

on which we will attach piping for new boil~r, the distance 

from center of boi er nozzle to center line of present 

boiler header, the height from center line of header to 
. 'f / I 

face of flange on boiler drum. ~ ~--

We propose, under your instructions for us 

to furnish piping for inter-connecting, to put a steam stop 

and check valve on boiler nozzle and then use a 90 degree 

bend coming into a gate valve located on the end of header. 
anQ. 

As we want to out this piping/have it properly flanged, 

and as we will set the new boiler in reference to the old 



CHAS. C.MOORE 8:. CO.ENGINEERS DATE A pr il 28-23 To c.M.Lbr.co. 

boiler, the dimensions uan~ 11 H11 and urn as indicated on 

sketch should be accurately taken. 

We have not made a duplicate copy of this 

rough sketch so would like the original returned to us 

with dimensions filled in. 

HWB:NFS 

Enc. 

Thanking you in advance , we are 

Yours very truly~ 

CHAS. C. MOORE & CO. ENGINEERS 
Seattle Office. 

Per~ .. ~ 
Mgr. 



Ohns . c. ~{o ore & Co. Engineers , 
L~ c. ~mt · ~ "l~g . 
seattle, ~ nsh. 

May , l , 1923. 

Attention H. • Beecher 
Gentlemen: 

· .e ackno .vledge receipt of your lett er or April 
28th/ end ere 11sttng belo·;, ... n onseoutive orde ,·,the meernlY'e ·· 
r·1ents re uested. 

. . 

Bu1ld1ng insider~measurement 15ft. 21n . x 42 ft . lO-! in . 
T 1icl!noss of •Jall bet ·reen ttJ o portions of building 1? in~hes 
Dist .nce of 1e v Boiler from aide wall 4 1"'1 c l es 
D1stnnce fr·orn center line f boiler to face of flange 10ft . 2~ in . 
D1stnn~e from center of Boiler noz zle t o the ~enter ine of · 
present boil.;!· hend~r 60·~ i nches 
ei ht from ~enter line of l ende r to foce of flnnge on 

boiler drum ~2. 7/8 inchos 

(G) (G) 
(H) ................... 

10 ft . 2~ incl\es 
60·3 i nches 

.,e 
drRwing, m8rk1n 

V' uld like here to point out that we have cop '•ected 
1t ( K) ns 1e beltove t h is is me ' su"rlement . ou desire . 

(I) 

( J) 

26 7/8 inc 1es 

4 inches 

·e ttould li ke to CPll v our nttent'ton to the fact that 
on the' 1ne fyaoll'l header to pre s ent Hewkes boi lc-r r.; e are ,.. nnected 
with a 1nch T, aide opening admitt ing steam l:lne from ur der ·rr iter 
pump be ng at present on the ottom . Th · s r,r will hEI.\'e to ·be t •n.,ned 
at right ongles to eliminAte do·wn pipe to u n dol' rritor pump os its 
present position is directly in front of t~e hock uprer drum . . 

... JIIl _k The bove measureme nts es re nrda to nc zzle opening 
~~-~o sed upon 8 inch pipe to new boiler . Shoulc this be 9 inches 

neces HHr y compensation rrm r- t be ol l o Jed i n t he a ove mensu!)ements . 

If ' M hnve not ede this clear end ohould there be 
any fnP t her' 1 1 o:..,.rnn t"lon He c n l!·ive .rou , we w11 reply ppomptly 
as we a:re mr)re thun anxious to get this i . stalled ns soon os 
possible. 

Yo,Jrs truly, 

' CRAIG ' OdN 'f I LU BE t CO Pi NY 

J 
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ALL AGREEMENTS CO NTINGENT UPON STR IKES. FIRES. A CC I D ENTS AND OTHER CAUSES BEYOND OUR CONTROL 

DESIGN AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF 

COMPLETE PLANTS 

POWER LIGHTING 

MINING 

PUMPING 

ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THE COMPANY 

REGISTERED CABLE ADDRESS" CHASM 0 R E" 
IN REPLY PLEASE STATE FOR ATTENTION O F 

INCORPORATED 

PACIFIC COAST BRANCH 

THE BABCOCK &WlLCOXCOMPANY 

CHAS. c. M CORE , MANAGER 

MANUFACTURERS O F 

WATER TuBE STEAM BoiLERS 

SEATTLE 

May 7, 1923. 

Craig Mountain Lumber Co., 

Winchester, Idaho. 

Gentlemen:-

MAIN OFFICE 

SHELDON BUILDING 
F iRST STREET, CORNER MARKET 

SAN FRANCISCO 

BRANCH OFFICES 

LO S ANGELES . 404 CENTRAL BUILD IN G 

S£ATTLE ' L . C . SMITH BUILDING 

SALT LAKE , 705-706 KEARNS BUILDING 

f:: W YORK, HUDSON TERMINAL BUILDING 

T U CSON , 21 SouTH STONE AvENUE 

HONOLULU , T . H . 

We wish to acknowledge receipt of your 

letter of the lat. 

We are not certain from your letter as to 

your exact meaning with respect to the fire pump steam 

line as the writer has not clearly in mind the location of 

the fire pump relative to the boilers. From your letter 

e would gather that the fire pump is taken off on the tee 

e have marked "A" on enclosed sketch, the tee 11 B" l:teing the 

outlet to the engine room and the tee "C" the inlet from 

No. 2 boiler, and that tee uAu at present looks downward, 

~and that this tee ill have to be turned so that its 

sid outlet looks either towards the engine room or away 

from the engine room, and that our measurement for the 

boiler branch for No . 3 boiler should be from the face of 

tee "A" nearest to the location of No . 3 boiler . If we 

are not right in this we would appreciate a sketch from you 

showing the correct layout. Boiler branch will be a«. 



CHAS. C.MOORE & CO.ENG-INEERS N? 2 DATE May 7-23 TO c.M.Lbr.co. 

Is the dimension 11 H11 taken from the center 

line of boiler nozzle to the outside face of tee marked 

"A", or is it -to the outside face of tee marked "E"? 

This exact distance is necessary in determining the length~~ 
' w which we have called 11 1 11 on the bend to No. 3 boiler. 

0 ~ \ 

Yours very truly, 

CHAS. C. MOORE & CO. ENGINEERS. 
Seattle Office. 

HWB:NFS 

Enc. 

(Copy for S .F.) 



DRAWING ROOM ESTIMATE 

CHAS. C. MOORE & CO. ENGINEERS 
. MAIN OFFICE: SAN FRANCISCO, CAL. • 

No. 

FOR . ______________ CONTRACT No. ____ DATE. _______ 192 __ 



' 
. 

ay , 10 , 1923 . 

Cha.s . C •• 1oore & Co . Engineers , 
L. C. Smith Bldg., 
Seattle, '''ashtngton. 

Gentlemen: 

u•e ncl .. no ;eldge receipt of your l etter of Mlly 8th. 
enclosing blue prints and find that you have omitted "Teo A" 
ibich Ne have sho\m in red on drs' ings. 

··,e ar-e elso enclosing a drawing f>D fittings on the 
header line between old and ne~ setting a the l ine will be 
when installed . These measurements mo.y be U[,ed for your 8 inch 
bend. 

"'e are listing bela 'I mensul"ements re . uested , all of 
1hich arle shown on <lrn ving . 

D1stando from "Tee A" flange to center of 
nozzle of ne bo1ler will be 8 ft . 3 inches. 

Distnn "' e f 1"0n center of ne ·; boiler nozzle 
to center of present bo11er header oO~ nehes . 

' e have un Gx8x8 20 inch 250 pound •ree Standard 
Templote ·v ich can be used in making the above connec t ions on 
the header line . 

If your vill use the mensurements we hove shown 
on onr dra¥ing in mnking t e bond from ne boiler to present 
~ender we will assume all blame for any mistake . 

A-;:v/;·,s 
Incl. 3 

Youro very ~ruly , 

CR.t IG MOUNTAI ~ LUMBt;H CO . 

I . 
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